
 

 

 
 
 
Date: October 2, 2007 
 
 
Timco Engineering, Inc. 
849 NW State Road 45 
P.O. Box 370 
Newberry, Florida 32669 
 
 
Re.: Statement of the change in identification 
 
 New FCC ID: GV3M01011 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Acco Brands Inc. is marketing under our own New FCC ID, which is multiple 
listing against Vencer Co., Ltd. / Original FCC ID: VHVBTVD1100, granted on 
Aug. 10, 2007. The equipment marketed differs from the original one in Model. 
Their circuit and performance are the same, so the original- test results continue 
to be representative of and applicable to the equipment with the new FCC ID. 
 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


